

Fw: Changing Workplace Review - latest communications materials

From: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
To: "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Astill, Michelle (CAB)" <michelle.astill@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 29 May 2017 20:11:05 -0400
Attachments: 05 30 17 Changing Workplaces release 13-FORMATTED (3).docx (53.59 kB); Backgrounder Fair Workplaces - MOL revised 2017-05-29 version 2 (3).docx (97.5 kB); Media Qs As Fair Workplaces Better Jobs Act May 29 2-17 pm.docx (115.92 kB); Media Qs As Fair Workplaces Better Jobs Act May 29 2-17 pm.docx (115.92 kB); Support for business_sy_v4 om rm om bb (2).docx (59.28 kB)

Fyi-

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Farrow, Alicia (CAB) <Alicia.Farrow@ontario.ca>
Sent: Monday, May 29, 2017 6:38 PM
To: Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: Changing Workplace Review - latest communications materials

Hi William and Boafoa,

Please see attached the latest draft Changing Workplaces communications materials for tomorrow.

In terms of the announcement itself, we expect the P to make the announcement tomorrow at 10 and take questions from the audience. The minister will then hold a separate media avail at 10:45.

Note, the "Support for Business" Backgrounder will likely be reactive only but we are still waiting for firm direction. We will send finals when we have them.

Lish